Pursuant to a Warrant from the Proprietary's Office, bearing date 16th Day of July 1724, Surveyed for William Speller of County of Stafford, 2.69 acres of land situated lying and being in Stafford County on the S. side of Occoquan, it is bounded as follows: W. Beginning at a Black Oak a corner thence to a land of the Watkins & Henry Helkins, Extending thence S. 85° 50' W. to another Black Oak in Thomas Whitting's line, thence along E. line S. 8° E. 100 p. to a White Oak a corner of a T. Whitting's, thence S. 75° E. 18 p. to a small White Oak on E. side of a branch, thence S. 112° W. 112 p. to another White Oak Spanish oak, thence S. 43° W. 104 p. to a White Oak, thence S. W. 112 p. to another White Oak Spanish oak, thence S. 43° W. 181 p. to a Poplar in a branch, thence N. by E. 136 p. to a small White Oak on E. edge of a hill, standing in W. above Watkins line thence along W. line N. 55° E. 67 p. to a first station, October 17, 1724.

J. W. Savage, Surveyor.
Wm. Spillers of S.C.
Plat & Survey of 269 Acres
on W.S. Side of Occoquan
Surveyed 8. 4. 19: 1724
Deed Granted 4/fo

103°